WQBA; Miami, Florida; 1140 kc/s:
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1448 N.W. 36th STREET ®* MIAMI, FLORIDA 33142 * PHONE (Area 305) 633-0161

January 7, 1969

Mr. John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Dr.
‘inston Salem, N. C. 27106

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Thank you for your report of reception of WQBA on
the afternoon of January 1, 1969, which appears to
be quite accurate.

As to the radiation pattern; it is very directional
after sunset in order to protect WRVA among others,
but the daytime pattern is designed to cover the
Florida east coast, and of course your reception was

on the relatively non-directional 10KW daytime signal.,

Happy New Year.
Cordialmente,

WQBA-RADIO CONTINENTAL
A Susquehanna Station

Wil

R. H. Bennett
Chief Engineer
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THE SUSQUEHANNA STATIONS
W-QBA, Miami, Florida
WSBA AM-FM-TV, York-Lancaster-Harrisburg. Pa. * WARM, Scranton-Wilkes-Barre, Pa. * WHLO, Akron-Canton, Ohig » WICE, Providence, R.I.
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